
From: Jeff Heilman
To: Wills, Heather; Heilman, Jeff
Subject: RE: RE: Columbia River Treaty and CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:14:27 AM

Yes Oct 30 works for me.
 

From: Wills, Heather [willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Friday, October 05, 2012 10:10 AM
To: Jeff Heilman; Jeff Heilman
Subject: Fwd: RE: Columbia River Treaty and CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)

Can you be available this date to discuss the treaty?

Sent from my phone.  Please excuse typos.

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: Columbia River Treaty and CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)
From: "Johnson, Marci E NWP" <marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil>
To: "Wills, Heather" <willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com>
CC: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather, 
Matt's schedule fills pretty fast and I would like to get a date on his calendar, can you ask if Jay or Jeff could get in touch with me on
some available dates?
Thanks!

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 2:26 PM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Cc: Morrow, Steve
Subject: RE: Columbia River Treaty and CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)

I am away with my hubby sans kid.  I will get Jay or Jeff.

Sent from my phone.  Please excuse typos.

"Johnson, Marci E NWP" <marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil> wrote:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather/Steve
Are you available for a Friday, October 19th meeting to discuss CRT?

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com] 
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 8:14 AM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Subject: RE: Columbia River Treaty and CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)

mailto:JHeilman@parametrix.com
mailto:willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:HeilmanJ@columbiarivercrossing.com


Ok, sounds good.  Our report is due to USCG on November 2, so keep that in mind related to timing.

Have a good weekend.

Heather Wills | Environmental Manager
Columbia River Crossing
p. 360.816.2199
c. 360.635.1967

-----Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Marci E NWP [mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Fri 9/28/2012 6:57 AM
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: RE: Columbia River Treaty and CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather, I will be meeting internally with the CRT team on Oct 3.  I will have a better idea after that meeting of who I will need to
bring to a meeting with CRC.  Currently, the folks I have in mind to attend a meeting with you, all are not available until  October 30th. 
I might be able to narrow down my list and find a sooner date after our internal meeting.

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2012 6:50 AM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Subject: Re: Columbia River Treaty and CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Marci,

I think that would be helpful.

Do you want to send me dates?

Heather

Sent from my phone.  Please excuse typos.

"Johnson, Marci E NWP" <marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil> wrote:

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather,
After the discussion yesterday regarding the treaty, I talked with our folks here and would like to offer to CRC and Jay the opportunity
to talk with our CRT team regarding some of the work they have been doing for the treaty.  Please let me know ASAP if you would be
interested in talking with them.
Marci

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



From: Lyman, Jay
To: "John.F.Moriarty@uscg.mil"
Cc: "Peloquin, Daryl CDR"; "Overton, Randall"; Strickler, Kris; "John.McAvoy@dot.gov"; Saxton, Steve; Wills,

Heather; "Gardiner, Michael CAPT"; "Overton, Randall"; "marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil"
Subject: RE: RECOMMENDATIONS RE IMPACT ANALYSIS OUTLINE
Date: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 11:03:05 AM

John - Thanks very much for your quick response and your comments on the
draft outline.  Just one point of clarification.  You inserted a section
titled "CRC PROPOSED DESIGN BASED ON ANALYSIS" and added the comment that "If
you choose to make a recommendation after the analysis, this appears to be a
good spot and then you can follow with any avoidance, minimization or
mitigation plans…if you wish".
 
Our intent is to use this report to support a discussion leading to a
proposed design, so the report will not include a proposed bridge height. We
will, of course, have a proposal prior to submitting the application for the
bridge permit, but until the analyses are documented and reviewed we are not
planning on firming up that proposal.
 
Jay
 
-----Original Message-----
From: John.F.Moriarty@uscg.mil [mailto:John.F.Moriarty@uscg.mil] 
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:30 AM
To: Lyman, Jay
Cc: Peloquin, Daryl CDR; Overton, Randall; Strickler, Kris;
John.McAvoy@dot.gov; Saxton, Steve; Wills, Heather; Gardiner, Michael CAPT;
Overton, Randall; marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
Subject: RECOMMENDATIONS RE IMPACT ANALYSIS OUTLINE
 
Morning Jay!
 
I didn't want to hold up the process, so I wanted to get my recommendations
out to you.  In addition to making some line edits I also imbedded some
comments. 
 
The bottom line is that this is your report and analysis...so you do not need
or have to accept any of my recommendations.
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  This is a critical
piece of the way forward for the project and our permit review, so I will
make myself available for you when necessary.
 
Thanks for letting us look at this and good luck!!
 
John
 
 
 
*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
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From: Wills, Heather
To: "Johnson, Marci E NWP"
Subject: RE: Review of CRC Agreement (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:59:45 AM

I don’t think so.  I will be on the phone, and Doyle will be with Steve.  Doyle is probably more
important than Ray for this type of conversation.  I don’t want to put it off anymore.
 
From: Johnson, Marci E NWP [mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:58 AM
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: FW: Review of CRC Agreement (UNCLASSIFIED)
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Since both you and Ray can’t make it, do we need to schedule for another day?
 
Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
 
 
-----Original Appointment-----
From: Mabey, Raymond [mailto:mabeyr@columbiarivercrossing.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 16, 2012 10:46 AM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Subject: Declined: FW: Review of CRC Agreement (UNCLASSIFIED)
When: Monday, July 16, 2012 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Willamette Room on the 10th Floor at RDP
 
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: English-Young, Seth
To: Morrow, Steve; "Yballe, Dominic P NWP"; "Johnson, Marci E NWP"; Klassen, Russ; "WARNCKE William"
Cc: Wills, Heather; Hall, Bill; Harrison, Michael; Callahan, Cindy; Saxton, Steve
Subject: RE: Scheduling the Section 404 and Removal-Fill  (Joint Permit Application) Pre-application Meeting
Date: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 10:31:41 AM

Hi,
I wanted to follow-up to Steve’s email that if you haven’t replied to the Doodle poll and would like
to, please do so today.

Thanks,
Seth
 
From: Morrow, Steve 
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:22 PM
To: Yballe, Dominic P NWP; Johnson, Marci E NWP; Klassen, Russ; WARNCKE William
Cc: English-Young, Seth; Wills, Heather; Hall, Bill; Harrison, Michael; Callahan, Cindy; Saxton, Steve
Subject: Scheduling the Section 404 and Removal-Fill (Joint Permit Application) Pre-application Meeting
 
Enclosed is a Doodle® poll to find a date/time that works for most people, if not all.  Ideally,
because of the need to convey information through graphics and interactive discussion we would
prefer this pre-application meeting be conducted in person, rather than by conference call.  Please
indicate by COB Monday, October 1 the dates/times that you would be able to attend in person. 
Thank you!
 
 
http://www.doodle.com/xscsxi7kgba7rkfs?lt=1
 
 
Steve Morrow
Environmental Coordinator
Columbia River Crossing

700 Washington Street, Suite 300

Vancouver, WA 98660

(360) 816-8892

morrows@columbiarivercrossing.org
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From: Wills, Heather
To: "Johnson, Marci E NWP"
Subject: RE: September 26th Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:50:12 PM

I am not sure what you mean by a workplan?  We don’t have one for the Corps.  DO you want it for the
408 process?  For 404?  I am not sure what you are looking for from us.

-----Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Marci E NWP [mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:49 PM
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: RE: September 26th Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather,
A project update would be helpful and maybe we talk about the path forward for Section 408.  We also
were expecting a workplan; any idea when we will see it? 

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:44 PM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Subject: RE: September 26th Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi,

We are meeting tomorrow from 330-430 about agenda.  What items would you like to see besides ship
simulation?  I know we want to discuss some of the action items from our last meeting.

I will get the list of attendees ASAP.

Thanks,

Heather

From: Johnson, Marci E NWP [mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:01 AM
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: September 26th Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED)
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Heather,

In preparation for the 26th meeting, could you please provide me with a list of attendee names?  I will
get everyone 30 day passes.  We should also discuss at some point what we'd like to see for an
agenda.  I am working from my Dad's place in Lapine Wed-Fri, maybe we could do a conference call?

Marci

Marci E. Johnson

Planning and Outreach Specialist

Planning Branch

503.808.4765

BB:  503.915.3551

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: RE: September 26th Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:49:07 PM

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
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:44:17 PM

Hi,
 
We are meeting tomorrow from 330-430 about agenda.  What items would you like to see besides
ship simulation?  I know we want to discuss some of the action items from our last meeting.
 
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
In preparation for the 26th meeting, could you please provide me with a list of attendee
names?  I will get everyone 30 day passes.  We should also discuss at some point what we’d
like to see for an agenda.  I am working from my Dad’s place in Lapine Wed-Fri, maybe we
could do a conference call?
Marci
 
Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551
 
 
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: RE: September 26th Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:56:26 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

See my meeting note comments.  We were told by your management on the Principals call that we
should expect to see a workplan within a week of the Principals meeting and then we asked again about
it when you came over for the dredge modification meeting.  You acknowledged that you didn't know
about it and Chris stated he thought it would be a good idea....

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:50 PM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Subject: RE: September 26th Meeting (UNCLASSIFIED)

I am not sure what you mean by a workplan?  We don't have one for the
Corps.  DO you want it for the 408 process?  For 404?  I am not sure
what you are looking for from us.

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
A project update would be helpful and maybe we talk about the path
forward for Section 408.  We also were expecting a workplan; any idea
when we will see it? 

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
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We are meeting tomorrow from 330-430 about agenda.  What items would you
like to see besides ship simulation?  I know we want to discuss some of
the action items from our last meeting.

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

In preparation for the 26th meeting, could you please provide me with a
list of attendee names?  I will get everyone 30 day passes.  We should
also discuss at some point what we'd like to see for an agenda.  I am
working from my Dad's place in Lapine Wed-Fri, maybe we could do a
conference call?

Marci

Marci E. Johnson

Planning and Outreach Specialist

Planning Branch

503.808.4765

BB:  503.915.3551

mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil


Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE



From: Wills, Heather
To: "Johnson, Marci E NWP"
Subject: RE: Ship Simulation Udpate (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 5:22:50 PM

Hi Marci,
 
Sorry about the late response. We have incorporated the Ship Simulation into our schedule.
 
We can add those to the agenda.
 
Thanks,
Heather
 
From: Johnson, Marci E NWP [mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:17 AM
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: Ship Simulation Udpate (UNCLASSIFIED)
 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Heather,
Can you give me an update on where CRC is with the ship simulation decision?
 
Also, I understand that our Marine Design Centers (MDC) report was inadvertently sent to
you by the USCG?  Unfortunately, I still don’t have the funding question resolved.  What I
do know is that DOT can fund the feasibility study through the economy act, but they or the
state cannot fund the actual construction of the modifications nor can we allow CRC or a
State or federal agency to do the construction. 
 
I think both the MDC report and ship simulation should be on the agenda for next week.
 
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
To: Klassen, Russ; WARNCKE William
Cc: Yballe, Dominic P NWP; English-Young, Seth; Johnson, Marci E NWP; Wills, Heather
Subject: RE: Tentative: CRC Wetlands and Waterways InterCEP subgroup
Date: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 4:49:56 PM

All:
 
I am going to send out a Doodle® survey looking for dates/times that work for the most people
sometime during the weeks of October 15-19 or 22-26 to have a pre-application meeting for the
404aaplication and removal-fill permit application.  When we get a selected date & time I can send
out an agenda that would identify specific items we would like to discuss and get your
feedback/questions on.
 
From: KLASSEN Russ [mailto:russ.klassen@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 3:32 PM
To: Morrow, Steve; WARNCKE William
Cc: Yballe, Dominic P NWP; English-Young, Seth
Subject: RE: Tentative: CRC Wetlands and Waterways InterCEP subgroup
 
I could also swing Thursday the 27th, Monday the 1st, or Tuesday the 2nd.
 
Russ Klassen
ODOT liaison
Department of State Lands
Phone: (503)986-5244
 
From: William Warncke [mailto:william.warncke@state.or.us] 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 2:52 PM
To: Morrow, Steve
Cc: KLASSEN Russ; Yballe, Dominic P NWP; English-Young, Seth
Subject: RE: Tentative: CRC Wetlands and Waterways InterCEP subgroup
 
The next couple of weeks are busy.  I may have an opportunity this Thursday or next week all day
Monday or Tuesday afternoon.  I am out of the office from 10/3 through 10/9. 
 
William Warncke
ODFW / ODOT Statewide Liaison
Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife
3406 Cherry Avenue NE
Salem, OR  97303
Office 503-947-6095
Cell 503-881-9270
 
 

From: Morrow, Steve [mailto:morrows@columbiarivercrossing.com] 
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 2:26 PM
To: William Warncke
Cc: KLASSEN Russ; Yballe, Dominic P NWP; English-Young, Seth
Subject: RE: Tentative: CRC Wetlands and Waterways InterCEP subgroup
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Sounds good Bill.  Do you (and Russ) have any travel plans to be up this way in the next ~2
weeks?  I would like to have an hour or so to talk with all of you (Bill, Russ & Dominic)
about the mitigation project and schedule of submittal.  If not, perhaps we could meet
after the next scheduled Wetlands & Waterways meeting (October 31) to discuss?

-----Original Appointment-----
From: William Warncke [mailto:William.Warncke@coho2.dfw.state.or.us]
Sent: Monday, September 24, 2012 12:58 PM
To: English-Young, Seth; Morrow, Steve
Cc: Klassen, Russ
Subject: Tentative: CRC Wetlands and Waterways InterCEP subgroup
When: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 1:00 PM-3:00 PM (GMT-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: CRC South Conference Room

I've got a conflict this day with the kick off meeting for the Oregon Rail Project.  I am planning on
attending the first hour of the CRC meeting by phone.  I will catch up with you guys later on the
mitigation proposal - perhaps we can set up a meeting in the next couple of weeks with me and Russ
to catch up on this. 

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized
senders  ***
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From: Dilley, Doyle
To: Mabey, Raymond
Cc: Morrow, Steve; Wills, Heather; Williams, Mike (CRC); "Johnson, Marci E NWP"
Subject: RE: USACE
Date: Thursday, October 04, 2012 12:13:30 PM

Ray,
 
The scope of work for the first task has been circulated here within CRC and is ready to go. The only
comments I received were those from Steve Morrow and from you that agreed we will want the
work of the first task (which is meeting(s) with the Corps to develop the detailed scope of work) to
move quickly.
 
I talked to Marci on the phone regarding the initial scope back in September after Steve and I
talked about  compressing the time. This first scope was intended to cover meetings as needed for
up to 6 months. Her anticipation, is that we should be able to develop the scope for the first phase
of work and reviews in the first meeting or two. The scope and budget developed from those first
meetings will become Task 2.
 
The Task Assignment Document form that will be used for the first and subsequent tasks is an
exhibit  to the Master Agreement and is part of the AAG’s review.
 
Once the master agreement is approved by the AAG, the scope will be attached to the TAD form
and sent to the Corps with the master agreement for their signatures.
 
Please also keep in mind that the master agreement may (most likely will) come back from the AAG
with comments that will need to be addressed before she will sign it. I am prepared to see that any
comments are addressed quickly.
 

Doyle Dilley
Consultant Services - HQ/CRC
360-705-7107 - Olympia
360-816-4036 – Vancouver CRC
360-878-0313 - Cell
 
From: Mabey, Raymond 
Sent: Thursday, October 04, 2012 9:38 AM
To: Dilley, Doyle
Subject: USACE
Importance: High
 
Doyle,
 
I understand the master agreement is immanent from AG. What is the status of the first work order?
 
Thanks,
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Ray



From: Mabey, Raymond
To: Dilley, Doyle
Cc: Morrow, Steve; Wills, Heather; Williams, Mike (CRC); "Johnson, Marci E NWP"
Subject: RE: USACE
Date: Thursday, October 04, 2012 1:41:32 PM

Good summary. Thank you Doyle.

From: Dilley, Doyle
Sent: Thu 10/4/2012 12:13 PM
To: Mabey, Raymond
Cc: Morrow, Steve; Wills, Heather; Williams, Mike (CRC); 'Johnson, Marci E NWP'
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
Subject: RE: USACE-ERDC Request for Information/Ship Simulation Study (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 10:21:24 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather/Steve,
I sent the request to Dennis and left him a message asking for his assistance.  Once I hear back from
him I will let you know.
Marci

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 9:19 AM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Cc: Morrow, Steve
Subject: FW: USACE-ERDC Request for Information/Ship Simulation Study

Hi Marci,

Would you help us get the questions below answered?  They are important for our schedule
assumptions.  As Steve mentions below, it would be great to have the answers by 8/7, if possible.

Talk to you at 1:30.

Thanks,

Heather

From: Morrow, Steve
Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2012 8:58 AM
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: USACE-ERDC Request for Information/Ship Simulation Study

Heather:

Can you forward the list of questions below to Marci at your earliest convenience?  The answers below
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from ERDC will help fill in project team assumptions about the navigation 408 schedule.

1.       How long would it take to develop the "design vessel code" that would be used in the ship
simulation numerical model?

2.       What firms would ERDC suggest that could be considered for the development "design vessel
code"?

3.       What would be the overall duration of the ship simulation study?

4.       When would the hydraulics be required as input for the ship simulation study?

5.       What other types of data would be required for the ship simulation study?

To keep the overall process moving forward, it would be great to have the above questions answered
by 7 August 2012.  Thanks!

Steve Morrow

Environmental Coordinator

Columbia River Crossing

700 Washington Street, Suite 300

Vancouver, WA 98660

(360) 816-8892

morrows@columbiarivercrossing.org <mailto:morrows@columbiarivercrossing.org>

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

mailto:morrows@columbiarivercrossing.org


From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Lyman, Jay
Cc: Wills, Heather
Subject: RE: USCG/CRC meeting today (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 7:51:14 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Jay,
I don't see a need to have the raw data sheets at this time.  Thanks for the attachments!
Marci

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551

-----Original Message-----
From: Lyman, Jay [mailto:LymanJ@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 27, 2012 6:55 AM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Cc: Wills, Heather
Subject: USCG/CRC meeting today

Marci - I understand you'll be participating in the CRC progress meeting with the USCG today.  We will
have handouts for those participating in person in Seattle.  In case you're participating by phone, I've
attached the agenda and most of the handouts.  The only exceptions are the draft appendices for the
Navigation Impacts Report (currently in preparation and scheduled to be delivered on November 2). 
They fill up a 4" binder, and are primarily the raw data sheets from the user surveys.  If you would like
a copy of them, we will arrange to have them delivered to you.

Thanks,

Jay  

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: RE: Wednesday for Yaquina? (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, July 09, 2012 1:31:03 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather, I have a conference call with the dredge team at 2:00 and I'll let you know.
Marci

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 1:08 PM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Subject: Wednesday for Yaquina?

Any chance we can make Wednesday work for the Yaquina visit?

Heather Wills | Environmental Manager

Columbia River Crossing Project

o. 360.816.2199 | c. 360.635.1967

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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From: Dilley, Doyle
To: "McDowell, Mary B NWP"; "Johnson, Marci ENWP"; Wills, Heather
Cc: Morrow, Steve
Subject: RE: WSDOT Master Agreement - review of Master Intergovernmental Agreement Article III funding

arrangement paragraph (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Monday, September 17, 2012 12:08:12 PM

Mary,

That is my understanding. Thanks

Doyle Dilley
Consultant Services - HQ/CRC
360-705-7107 - Olympia
360-816-4036 – Vancouver CRC
360-878-0313 - Cell

-----Original Message-----
From: McDowell, Mary B NWP [mailto:mary.B.McDowell@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:12 PM
To: Dilley, Doyle; Johnson, Marci ENWP; Wills, Heather
Cc: Morrow, Steve
Subject: RE: WSDOT Master Agreement - review of Master Intergovernmental Agreement Article III
funding arrangement paragraph (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Doyle and Marci,

Per our conversation, here is how we are interpreting the current language re: timing for invoices to be
forwarded in order to ensure funds are available to continue work.  The first funding received will be
based on a 90 day estimate.  After the first 30 days, USACE will "invoice" for funds to be executed in
the 4th month.  This will allow 60 days for invoices to be sent and funds to be received before they are
to be executed.  USACE will follow up every 30 days with "invoices" until the Task Assignment
Document has been fully funded.

Please respond if this is not your interpretation of the language currently in the document. 

Thanks for your input.

Beth McDowell
Program Analyst/PAS Program Manager
CENWP-PM-F
PH: 503 808-4695
FAX:  503 808-4756
 

-----Original Message-----
From: Dilley, Doyle [mailto:DilleyD@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:01 AM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP; Wills, Heather
Cc: McDowell, Mary B NWP; Morrow, Steve
Subject: RE: WSDOT Master Agreement (UNCLASSIFIED)

Marci,
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Based on our phone conversation this morning we will stay with the language already in Article III bullet
4 and will disregard the all-caps language below. Thanks for the help from both you and Beth.

Doyle Dilley

Consultant Services - HQ/CRC

360-705-7107 - Olympia

360-816-4036 - Vancouver CRC

360-878-0313 - Cell

From: Johnson, Marci E NWP [mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 7:10 AM
To: Wills, Heather; Dilley, Doyle
Cc: McDowell, Mary B NWP
Subject: WSDOT Master Agreement (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Caveats: NONE

Heather,

Beth McDowell will be helping me with the funding support as we move forward with the project.  She
reviewed the agreement and had a couple of concerns regarding the funding as it relates to the task
assignments.  We modified Article III to reflect and help address her concerns.  Can we add the
following to the 4th bullet under Article III (the new text is all in CAPS):

.estimate of cost, THE CORPS WILL INVOICE WSDOT 60 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF WHEN THE FUNDS ARE
REQUIRED, with the remaining amount of the estimate to be invoiced FOR 30 day increments...

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



From: McDowell, Mary B NWP
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
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 1:11:54 PM

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
To: "Johnson, Marci E NWP"; Wills, Heather
Cc: "McDowell, Mary B NWP"; Morrow, Steve
Subject: RE: WSDOT Master Agreement (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:00:37 AM

Marci,
 
Based on our phone conversation this morning we will stay with the language already in Article III
bullet 4 and will disregard the all-caps language below. Thanks for the help from both you and
Beth.
 

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
Beth McDowell will be helping me with the funding support as we move forward with the
project.  She reviewed the agreement and had a couple of concerns regarding the funding as it
relates to the task assignments.  We modified Article III to reflect and help address her
concerns.  Can we add the following to the 4th bullet under Article III (the new text is all in
CAPS):
…estimate of cost, THE CORPS WILL INVOICE WSDOT 60 DAYS IN ADVANCE OF
WHEN THE FUNDS ARE REQUIRED, with the remaining amount of the estimate to be
invoiced FOR 30 day increments…..
 
Thanks,
Marci
 
Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765
BB:  503.915.3551
 
 
 

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DILLEYD
mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
mailto:willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:mary.B.McDowell@usace.army.mil
mailto:morrows@columbiarivercrossing.com


Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
 
 



From: Wills, Heather
To: Wills, Heather; "marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil"; Lyman, Jay; Strickler, Kris; McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve
Subject: RE: Yaquina Meeting Summary
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 2:55:11 PM

Sorry, that is Wednesday 9/12 not 15!
 
From: Wills, Heather 
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 2:54 PM
To: 'marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil'; Lyman, Jay; Strickler, Kris; McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve
Subject: Yaquina Meeting Summary
 
Hi All,
 
Attached is a meeting summary from our meeting on the Yaquina.
 
Please send me edits by Wednesday 9/15 so I can finalize for our records.
 
Thanks,
Heather
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From: Randall.D.Overton@uscg.mil on behalf of Overton, Randall
To: Wills, Heather
Cc: McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve; Strickler, Kris; Moriarty, John; Peloquin, Daryl CDR; Gardiner, Michael CAPT;

marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
Subject: RE: Yaquina Meeting Summary (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:07:41 PM

Heather,
I understand that Marci submitted a couple of correction to some of the meeting minutes.  When will
you be sending out the corrected revised minutes for the last two meetings on Aug 8 and Aug 17,
2012?

Thanks,
Randy

-----Original Message-----
From: Overton, Randall
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 10:22 AM
To: 'WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com'
Cc: McAvoy, John; 'james.saxton@dot.gov'; Strickler, Kris; Moriarty, John; Peloquin, Daryl CDR;
Gardiner, Michael CAPT
Subject: FW: Yaquina Meeting Summary (UNCLASSIFIED)

Heather,
After reviewing the attached meeting minutes from Aug 17 '12 meeting I request the following
comments be added to the minutes:

During this meeting the Coast Guard stated that we were concerned that the mitigation options
discussed in the draft "Work Plan" were focused on changing the current and future operations or
vessel configuration of waterway users, not how the bridge can be designed to ensure that it does not
unreasonable obstruct navigation on the waterway.  The Coast Guard also stated that the degree and
scope of mitigation which may be proposed on impacted vessels or waterway users is a factor which
will be taken into consideration when determining whether the bridge design is an unreasonable
obstruction to navigation.  The Coast Guard also raised the concern that after reviewing the draft work
plan that there was an extensive amount of mitigation to waterway users being investigated which
indicates that the currently proposed bridge design is an unreasonable obstruction to current and future
navigation, and the Coast Guard would not approve a permit for a bridge design which would
unreasonably obstruct current and future navigation on the waterway.

Thank you,
Randy

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 2:54 PM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP; Lyman, Jay; Strickler, Kris; McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve
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
To: "Randall.D.Overton@uscg.mil"
Cc: McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve; Strickler, Kris; "Moriarty, John"; "Peloquin, Daryl CDR"; "Gardiner, Michael

CAPT"; "marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil"
Subject: RE: Yaquina Meeting Summary (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 10:03:08 AM
Attachments: 8_17_2102 Draft Meeting Notes mj USACE meeting re Yaquina (2) with hlw comment.docx

Hi Randy,

We are still discussing some items related to the Corps NEPA meeting, but attached are the meetings
notes from the Yaquina meeting.

Thanks,
Heather

-----Original Message-----
From: Randall.D.Overton@uscg.mil [mailto:Randall.D.Overton@uscg.mil]
Sent: Thursday, September 20, 2012 1:07 PM
To: Wills, Heather
Cc: McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve; Strickler, Kris; Moriarty, John; Peloquin, Daryl CDR; Gardiner, Michael
CAPT; marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
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
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		MEETING:

		USACE/CRC Discussion of dredge Yaquina mitigation concept



		MEETING DATE:

		Friday, August 17, 2012



		ATTENDEES:

		Marci Johnson, USACE

Laura Hicks, USACE

Sheryl Carrubba, USACE

John Moriarty, US Coast Guard

Randy Overton, US Coast Guard

John McAvoy, FHWA

Steve Saxton, FTA

Kris Strickler, CRC

Heather Wills, CRC

Ben Anderson, Art Anderson Associates

Jay Lyman, CRC





		FROM:

		Heather Wills/Jay Lyman





Meeting agenda:

1. Introductions

1. Overview of Vessel Impact Analysis

1. Avoidance and minimization for Yaquina

1. Yaquina mitigation concept – technical discussion

1. Potential Funding issues

1. Next steps



Discussion summary:

The work plan to address US Coast Guard permit requirements was introduced.  It had been submitted to the USCG the previous day, and comments to the CRC were pending. The Corps expressed confusion as to why we were reviewing the USCG’s work plan and not the Corps work plan.  Ms. Johnson stated that during the August 8th, 2012 principals meeting Ms. Hammond indicated that the Corps could expect to see a Corps work plan the week of August 13th, 2012.  CRC indicated that they were unaware of the Corps work plan, but thought it could be done.

It was noted that the project is seeking first to avoid impacts to river navigation, and then minimize and mitigate.  Because alternative bridge heights are currently being evaluated, it is not clear whether the height to be proposed in the permit application will impact the Corps of Engineers dredge Yaquina. However, since the project is on a very tight timeline, it was deemed to be prudent to consider potential mitigation based on an assumed bridge height of 95 ft. above 0 CRD. For the mitigation analysis, Ben Anderson, a naval architect with Art Anderson Associates, was granted permission to board and inspect the Yaquina. He subsequently prepared a conceptual mitigation strategy, which was forwarded to the Corps for their review.

There was a limited discussion about changes to the mitigation concept. For example, there would be a desire to maintain the radar at a higher elevation than is provided for in the concept.  

Much discussion focused on the administrative challenges associated with the Corps receiving funds from the project for mitigation.  The Corps is line-item project funded.  They do not have a general fund, and it’s unclear how they could accept funds from the project. In addition to the actual funding for design and vessel modifications, funds would be also needed for the Marine Safety Design Center to review and approve the mitigation concept, and would also be used to compensate the US Coast Guard for their reviews at both the district and national level.  The vessel would also need to be re-certified by the American Bureau of Shipping (ABS).  The question of funding needs to be resolved prior to further technical discussions about mitigation concepts. It was agreed that the Corps would look into the funding issue and report back.

The meeting also included a discussion of the schedule for resolving any mitigation needed for the Yaquina.  It is the Coast Guard position that a resolution to any mitigation needed would be required before the general bridge permit would be accepted. 

The Corps informed CRC that until funding is received, technical staff would not be able to attend any additional meetings.  CRC questioned why they are being asked to fund the Section 408 effort and Ms. Johnson explained that USACE guidance allows for funding from their inspection of completed work (ICW) program and if no funding is available from that program the Corps has been authorized to use it’s Section 214 authority to seek funding for the Section 408 review.  CRC asked if there are other districts using this authority and having projects funds the review and Ms. Johnson indicated that there were other districts using this authority.  Ms. Johnson offered to provide CRC with the 2006, 2008 and 2010 USCAE Section 408 guidance.  Ms. Johnson reiterated  the need to get the masteragreement finalized and Ms. Wills asked to have Ms. Johnson send her the Public Notice again for CRC review.

During this meeting the Coast Guard stated that we were concerned that the mitigation options discussed in the draft "Work Plan" were focused on changing the current and future operations or vessel configuration of waterway users, not how the bridge can be designed to ensure that it does not unreasonable obstruct navigation on the waterway.  The Coast Guard also stated that the degree and scope of mitigation which may be proposed on impacted vessels or waterway users is a factor which will be taken into consideration when determining whether the bridge design is an unreasonable obstruction to navigation.  The Coast Guard also raised the concern that after reviewing the draft work plan that there was an extensive amount of mitigation to waterway users being investigated which indicates that the currently proposed bridge design is an unreasonable obstruction to current and future navigation, and the Coast Guard would not approve a permit for a bridge design which would unreasonably obstruct current and future navigation on the waterway.
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

mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com


From: Wills, Heather
To: Wills, Heather; "marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil"; Lyman, Jay; Strickler, Kris; McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve
Subject: RE: Yaquina Meeting Summary
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 2:55:12 PM

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
Subject: RE: Yaquina Visit (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2012 1:25:55 PM

Hey, I am in training.  I will call you at break.  Around 230... What number?

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE DROID

-----Original message-----

From: "Johnson, Marci E NWP" <marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil>
To: "Wills, Heather" <WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com>
Cc: "Gompers, Jerry NWP" <Jerry.Gompers@usace.army.mil>, "Carrubba, Sheryl
ANWP" <Sheryl.A.Carrubba@usace.army.mil>, "Ben Anderson"
<nanderson@artanderson.com>, Jay Lyman <Jgl@deainc.com>, "Strickler, Kris"
<StricklerK@columbiarivercrossing.com>
Sent: Thu, Jul 12, 2012 08:38:56 PDT
Subject: RE: Yaquina Visit (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather, 

Any luck getting the questions from Ben?

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 9:47 AM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Cc: Gompers, Jerry NWP; Carrubba, Sheryl A NWP; Ben Anderson; Jay
Lyman; Strickler, Kris
Subject: RE: Yaquina Visit (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Marci,

We will get you a list of people who will be coming. I think it will
just be the survey crew and naval architect. They will be in Newport at
8am next Tuesday. 

Ben Anderson, who is copied on this email, is the naval architect. I
will have him forward a list of questions that he may have to make
better use of everyone's time. I think he can send them by COB tomorrow
(Wednesday).

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILLSH
mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil


Thanks for arranging this so quickly.

Heather

-----Original Message-----
From: Johnson, Marci E NWP [mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil] 
Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 6:20 AM
To: Wills, Heather
Cc: Gompers, Jerry NWP; Carrubba, Sheryl ANWP
Subject: RE: Yaquina Visit (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Heather,
I am looking into whether we have any drawings of the mast and if we do,
if we can release them to CRC. 

What might be helpful for the Captain, Jerry and I, is if you could
provide a list of questions before the visit so that we can have answers
to you either before or on the day of the tour. I do understand that
there will be more questions when you get to the ship, but this will
help us make better use of the time since we will only have a couple of
hours on the ship.

Also, can you please provide a list of the names of the visitors that
will be coming with you?

Thanks!
Marci

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:WillsH@columbiarivercrossing.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:16 PM
To: Johnson, Marci E NWP
Cc: Gompers, Jerry NWP
Subject: Yaquina Visit

Hi Marci,

I think we would like to get on the Yaquina next Tuesday when it is
docked in Newport. Can we get drawings of the mast for the ship ahead
of time? This will help our naval contact better understand what he is
investigating. Also, will the captain or someone with knowledge about
the ship be available to discuss any questions with us? I think we will



have quite a few questions.

Thanks for coordinating so quickly with us!

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
Cc: Gompers, Jerry NWP; Carrubba, Sheryl ANWP; Ben Anderson; Jay Lyman; Strickler, Kris
Subject: RE: Yaquina Visit (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2012 8:39:10 AM

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
Cc: Gompers, Jerry NWP; Carrubba, Sheryl A NWP; Ben Anderson; Jay Lyman; Strickler, Kris
Subject: RE: Yaquina Visit (UNCLASSIFIED)

Hi Marci,

We will get you a list of people who will be coming.  I think it will
just be the survey crew and naval architect.  They will be in Newport at
8am next Tuesday. 

Ben Anderson, who is copied on this email, is the naval architect.  I
will have him forward a list of questions that he may have to make
better use of everyone's time.  I think he can send them by COB tomorrow
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
to you either before or on the day of the tour.  I do understand that
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
docked in Newport.  Can we get drawings of the mast for the ship ahead
of time?  This will help our naval contact better understand what he is
investigating.  Also, will the captain or someone with knowledge about
the ship be available to discuss any questions with us?  I think we will
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
Cc: "Gompers, Jerry NWP"; "Carrubba, Sheryl ANWP"; "Ben Anderson"; "Jay Lyman"; Strickler, Kris
Subject: RE: Yaquina Visit (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 9:46:45 AM

Hi Marci,

We will get you a list of people who will be coming.  I think it will just be the survey crew and naval
architect.  They will be in Newport at 8am next Tuesday. 

Ben Anderson, who is copied on this email, is the naval architect.  I will have him forward a list of
questions that he may have to make better use of everyone's time.  I think he can send them by COB
tomorrow (Wednesday).

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
I am looking into whether we have any drawings of the mast and if we do, if we can release them to
CRC. 

What might be helpful for the Captain, Jerry and I, is if you could provide a list of questions before the
visit so that we can have answers to you either before or on the day of the tour.  I do understand that
there will be more questions when you get to the ship, but this will help us make better use of the time
since we will only have a couple of hours on the ship.

Also, can you please provide a list of the names of the visitors that will be coming with you?

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
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I think we would like to get on the Yaquina next Tuesday when it is docked in Newport.  Can we get
drawings of the mast for the ship ahead of time?  This will help our naval contact better understand
what he is investigating.  Also, will the captain or someone with knowledge about the ship be available
to discuss any questions with us?  I think we will have quite a few questions.

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
Date: Tuesday, July 10, 2012 6:19:42 AM

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
Date: Thursday, July 12, 2012 1:38:45 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

I am in a meeting from 2:00-3:00 and then headed home.  You can try me on my cell.  I should be
home at about 4:00.  503.860.2603
Marci

Marci E. Johnson
Planning and Outreach Specialist
Planning Branch
503.808.4765

-----Original Message-----
From: Wills, Heather [mailto:willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2012 1:26 PM
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
        Cc: "Gompers, Jerry NWP" <Jerry.Gompers@usace.army.mil>, "Carrubba, Sheryl ANWP"
<Sheryl.A.Carrubba@usace.army.mil>, "Ben Anderson" <nanderson@artanderson.com>, Jay Lyman
<Jgl@deainc.com>, "Strickler, Kris" <StricklerK@columbiarivercrossing.com>
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



From: John.F.Moriarty@uscg.mil on behalf of Moriarty, John
To: Lyman, Jay
Cc: Peloquin, Daryl CDR; Overton, Randall; Strickler, Kris; John.McAvoy@dot.gov; Saxton, Steve; Wills, Heather;

Gardiner, Michael CAPT; Overton, Randall; marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
Subject: RECOMMENDATIONS RE IMPACT ANALYSIS OUTLINE
Date: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 9:30:01 AM
Attachments: CRC Navigation Impact Report Outline 9-12-12 Edited.xlsx

Morning Jay!

I didn't want to hold up the process, so I wanted to get my recommendations out to you.  In addition to
making some line edits I also imbedded some comments. 

The bottom line is that this is your report and analysis...so you do not need or have to accept any of my
recommendations.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.  This is a critical piece of the way forward for
the project and our permit review, so I will make myself available for you when necessary.

Thanks for letting us look at this and good luck!!

John

*** eSafe scanned this email for malicious content ***
*** IMPORTANT: Do not open attachments from unrecognized senders  ***
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From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Wills, Heather
Cc: Dilley, Doyle
Subject: Requested Information (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 11:42:21 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Heather,
I requested from my team the number of hours required to pull together the information that
you requested from HDR and preliminary numbers to pull together the requested information
is approximately 24+ hours. Due to the number of hours it would take to pull together the
information and as previously discussed, we will not be able to have the team work on the
request until funding is in place.  However, below is some information that might be helpful
to at least start the process:
 
Task PD.23.15A
#1:  the latest hydrographic surveys (both channel line and cross line) can be found on the
NWP website at the following link by clicking on Columbia River hydrosurveys (Mouth to
Vancouver), and then selecting the Vancouver Turning Basin PDFs at the bottom:
http://www.nwp.usace.army.mil/Missions/Navigation.aspx
 
The latest channel line survey is dated 4 Sept 2012, and the latest cross line survey is dated 26
Jan 2012.
 
#2:  There is one part of your request that we will not be able to provide at this time or
potentially anytime in the future and that is # 2 under PD.13.15A.  The model is not complete
and it’s release maybe not be for years.  Our proposal would be to have  your consultants
include modeling in their proposal. 
 
 
#5:    The consultants would need to obtain this information from FEMA.
 
 
Task PD.23.15.B:  we do not survey the Oregon Slough in the vicinity of the I-5 bridge, so
we cannot provide any soundings.
 
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
mailto:DilleyD@columbiarivercrossing.com
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
Subject: Scheduling the Section 404 and Removal-Fill  (Joint Permit Application) Pre-application Meeting
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 3:22:22 PM

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

 

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MORROWS
mailto:Dominic.P.Yballe@usace.army.mil
mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
mailto:russ.klassen@state.or.us
mailto:william.warncke@state.or.us
mailto:EnglishS@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:whall@parametrix.com
mailto:mharrison@parametrix.com
mailto:Cindy.Callahan@dot.gov
mailto:James.Saxton@dot.gov
http://www.doodle.com/xscsxi7kgba7rkfs?lt=1
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From: Dilley, Doyle
To: "Johnson, Marci E NWP"
Cc: Wills, Heather; Humphrey, George; Mabey, Raymond; Williams, Mike (CRC); Morrow, Steve
Subject: Sec 408 Sec 214 Master IGA
Date: Wednesday, August 15, 2012 2:38:07 PM
Attachments: Clean_Draft CRC Sec 408 Sec 214 IGA Master Draft_8_15_2012.doc

Draft Sec 408_CRC_ Sec 214 MOA 8_14_12_DD for review.doc
GC XXXX Exhibit_1.pdf

Hi Marci,

Attached are three documents; the first is a copy of the previously merged  USACE
agreement document, with edits through “track changes” so you can see the overlay of
what has changed. The second is a clean version with edits and changes “accepted.” The
third is a draft copy of the Task Assignment Document that we are proposing be used in
place of the Support Agreement - Engineer Form 4914-R.

I would like to get USACE comments on this and address any issues prior to sending to
Washington’s Attorney General. Please review and provide comments on the “clean”
version. I can phone conference with you next week if necessary to discuss any problems.
I’ll check in with you early next week to see if I can answer any questions.

Thanks

         

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
mailto:humphreyg@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:mabeyr@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:williamsm@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:morrows@columbiarivercrossing.com









MASTER INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT


BETWEEN


THE U.S. ARMY CORPS OF ENGINEERS, PORTLAND DISTRICT


AND


THE STATE OF WASHINGTON DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

WORK DONE BY TASK ASSIGNMENTS

THIS MASTER AGREEMENT is entered into this ___________day of ______________, 2012, by and between the Portland District, U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (“CORPS") and the Washington State Department of Transportation (“WSDOT”), together (“the PARTIES”), and shall end on or before June 30, 2022 unless extended, in writing, by the PARTIES. The financial obligation by WSDOT for the services to be provided by the CORPS under this MASTER AGREEMENT shall not exceed $2,300,000 without a SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT.

RECITALS:


WHEREAS, the WSDOT has entered into a cooperative agreement with the Oregon State Department of Transportation (ODOT) to mutually address congestion, safety, and mobility problems through the Interstate 5 (I-5) corridor between Portland, Oregon and Vancouver, Washington, commonly referred to as the Columbia River Crossing (CRC) project, hereinafter “PROJECT”; and


WHEREAS, the WSDOT, by mutual agreement with ODOT and other PROJECT participants is currently acting as the lead agency regarding development, approvals and permit applications for the PROJECT; and

WHEREAS, the WSDOT proposes the replacement of the existing Columbia River Bridge, hereinafter CRB, which will impact the Columbia River Navigation Channel hereinafter “CRNC”; and

WHEREAS, the WSDOT proposes to alter, modify or otherwise impact the Federal Flood Protection system along the Columbia River, hereinafter the LEVEE, within the limits of the PROJECT; and


WHEREAS, the CORPS is responsible for protection of the CRNC and the LEVEE along the Columbia River in accordance with U.S.C. 33 Section 408 (“Section 408”); and

WHEREAS, WSDOT is seeking approval from the CORPS under Section 408 for the changes to the CRNC necessary for the CRB replacement; and


WHEREAS, WSDOT is seeking approval from the CORPS under Section 408 for the changes, modifications and/or impacts to the LEVEE necessary for the addition of structures connecting Hayden Island to the Oregon mainland within the PROJECT; and


WHEREAS, Section 214 of the Water Resources Development Act of 2000 (P.L. 106-541) allows the Secretary of the Army to accept and expend funds contributed by non-Federal public entities and to expedite the processing of permits.

NOW, THEREFORE, pursuant to Title 39 RCW and Title 47 RCW, the above recitals that are incorporated herein as if fully set forth below, and in consideration of the terms, conditions, and performances contained herein, and the attached hereto are incorporated and made a part hereof,


IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED AS FOLLOWS:


ARTICLE I - PURPOSE AND AUTHORITY


This MASTER AGREEMENT is entered into pursuant to Section 214 of the Water Resources Development Act of 2000 (WRDA 2000, Pub. L. No. 106-541), as amended, for the purpose of establishing a mutual framework governing the respective responsibilities of the PARTIES. This framework is for the acceptance and expenditure of funds provided by WSDOT to expedite evaluations of proposed major Columbia River Federal Navigation Channel and levee modifications in connection with the PROJECT.  These evaluations are in accordance with 33 U.S.C. § 408
 (“Section 408”). .  


Section 214 authorizes the Secretary of the Army, after public notice, to accept and expend funds contributed by a non-federal public entity to expedite the evaluation of a permit application of that entity related to a project or activity for a public purpose under the jurisdiction of the Department of the Army.  In doing so, the Secretary must ensure that the use of such funds will not impact impartial decision making with respect to permits, either substantively or procedurally.  The authority provided in Section 214 is currently in effect from October 1, 2000 to December 31, 2016.


The Washington State Secretary of Transportation, or their designee, acting by and through the WSDOT is authorized by Title 39 RCW, Title 47 RCW and specifically RCW 47.08.130, to enter into agreements with agencies of the United States government, other state agencies, sub-agencies or municipalities, as well as other states and/or their agencies, sub-agencies or municipal entities, for mutual benefit with regards to the business and purposes of the WSDOT. This MASTER AGREEMENT addresses the method of compensation for, and the description of services needed from the CORPS in evaluating PROJECT impacts on navigation and levee modifications on and/or along the Columbia River within the PROJECT limits.

ARTICLE II - SCOPE


The CORPS’s Operation and Maintenance, Inspection of Completed Works, are funded through the CORPS’s Civil Works program in the annual Federal budget.  Funding within the Inspection of Completed Works, a component of the Operation and Maintenance budgets of the CORPS’s Portland District, is insufficient to completely fund the technical and policy reviews required in connection with the Chief of Engineers’ approval of major Federal navigation channel and levee modifications undertaken pursuant to Section 408.  The additional funds from WSDOT under this MASTER AGREEMENT, therefore, will be used to permissibly augment the Operation and Maintenance budgets of the Portland District and other supporting Districts (if required) in accordance with the provisions of Section 214 of WRDA 2000, as amended.  Funding to the supporting Districts may be required to facilitate independent reviews by staff outside the Portland District. 


Funds will be expended primarily on the direct labor and overhead of the CORPS’s Civil Works personnel working with, and evaluating the engineering plans and reports prepared by WSDOT in connection with CRC-related Section 408.  Such review and processing activities include, but are not limited to, the following: technical analyses and writing, real estate evaluation, risk analysis, copying or other clerical/support tasks, acquisition of GIS data, site visits, training, travel, coordination activities, additional personnel (including support/clerical staff), technical contracting, environmental documentation preparation and review.  Funds will not be used for drafting, negotiating, or issuing any real estate instruments that may be necessary, as all such real estate-related efforts are and shall remain WSDOT’s sole responsibility. 


Work to be performed by the CORPS, for which these additional funds are to be provided shall be detailed in a scope-of-work statement, mutually agreed to by the PARTIES, which will be included along with a detailed estimate of cost in one or more Task Assignments as described in ARTICLE III, below.

ARTICLE III - AUTHORIZATION OF WORK – TASK ASSIGNMENTS

In response to requests from WSDOT for CORPS assistance under this MASTER AGREEMENT, the CORPS and the WSDOT shall enter into mutually agreed upon written Task Assignments.  Each Task Assignment shall be on a Task Assignment Document (TAD), a facsimile of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit #1. Each TAD shall contain the following information:


· a detailed scope of work statement;


· schedules; 


· the amount of funds required and available to accomplish the scope of work as stated above;


· a funding arrangement stating that upon execution of the TAD the CORPS will invoice WSDOT for the advanced funding amount equal to the first three months (90 calendar days) of the TAD estimate of cost, with the remaining amount of the estimate to be invoiced at 30 day increments until the full amount of the TAD estimate has been invoiced; 


· a statement to the effect that these advance funds will be received by the CORPS prior to initiation of the scope of work; and


· the WSDOT’s fund citation, and the CORPS’s fund citation upon which the cited funds expire for obligation purposes.

In addition, the following must be addressed in each TAD:


· identification of individual project managers;


· identification of types of contracts to be used (if known, applies to construction contracts);


· types and frequencies of reports;


· identification of which party is to be responsible for government-furnished equipment, contract administration, records maintenance, rights to CORPS’s, software and intellectual property, and contract audits;


· procedures for amending or modifying the TAD; and


· such other particulars as are necessary to describe clearly the obligations of the PARTIES with respect to the requested goods and services.


Goods or services shall be provided under this MASTER AGREEMENT only after an appropriate TAD has been signed by a representative of each party authorized to execute that TAD.  Upon signature by each party's representative, a TAD shall constitute a valid order under Section 214.  

Amendments or modifications to an existing TAD under this MASTER AGREEMENT may be requested by either party when it is determined necessary to the obligations and/or goals of either party. All changes to the provisions of a TAD shall be in writing, on a TAD Amendment and must be by mutual agreement.


Within 30 (thirty) calendar days of completing all anticipated work covered by a TAD, the CORPS shall conduct an accounting to determine the final actual costs of all work authorized by that TAD.  Within 30 (thirty) calendar days of completion of this accounting, the CORPS shall notify WSDOT regarding the balance of any funds remaining on that TAD account, or any amount due WSDOT. WSDOT shall initiate a TAD Amendment that will adjust the TAD to actual cost. Upon execution of the TAD Amendment, the CORPS will credit any remaining funds due WSDOT to another active TAD under this MASTER AGREEMENT, if one exists. If no currently active TAD exists, the CORPS will return any funds in excess of the actual costs as then known. 


Should there be any remaining amount due the CORPS, the CORPS shall invoice WSDOT for the remaining amount due and WSDOT shall provide any additional funds necessary to cover the actual costs as then known. 


In accordance with the provisions for a final accounting by the CORPS described in ARTICLE VI – FUNDING, if there are funds due the CORPS, a final TAD shall be executed between the PARTIES to describe the uncompensated work and covers the amount due. Upon execution of the Final TAD, the CORPS shall invoice the WSDOT for the amount due and the WSDOT shall promptly pay the remaining amount due. As per the provisions of ARTICLE VI – FUNDING, any amount due the WSDOT shall be returned to the WSDOT.

Such an accounting shall in no way limit WSDOT’s duty to pay for any PROJECT related costs which may become known after the final accounting. However, the CORPS will not knowingly incur additional costs under this MASTER AGREEMENT without first notifying the WSDOT and without the execution of an additional TAD.

In the case of conflict between the provisions covered in this MASTER AGREEMENT and a TAD, this MASTER AGREEMENT shall control. Any modification to the provisions in this MASTER AGREEMENT shall be done by Supplemental Agreement per ARTICLE X - CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS AND TERMINATION, below.

ARTICLE IV - INTERGOVERNMENTAL COMMUNICATIONS


To provide for consistent and effective communication between the CORPS and WSDOT, each party shall appoint a Principal Representative to serve as its central point of contact on matters relating to this MASTER AGREEMENT.  Additional representatives may also be appointed to serve as technical points of contact for the Section 408 review.


ARTICLE V - RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE PARTIES


A.
Responsibilities of the CORPS:

1. The CORPS shall provide WSDOT with services in accordance with the purpose, terms, and conditions of this MASTER AGREEMENT.  

2. The CORPS shall provide an invoice to the WSDOT upon execution of each TAD for the Section 214 advanced funds, and subsequent invoices as described above in ARTICLE III - AUTHORIZATION OF WORK – TASK ASSIGNMENTS.

2. The CORPS shall provide detailed periodic progress, financial, and other reports to the WSDOT as agreed to by the Principal Representatives.  Financial reports shall include information on all funds received and expended and on forecast expenditures.


3. The CORPS will establish one or more separate financial accounts to track receipt and expenditure of funds associated with this MASTER AGREEMENT.  CORPS employees will charge their time against this account when doing work to expedite the processing of WSDOT’s major levee and navigation channel modifications Section 408 review.


4. The CORPS will follow procedures to ensure impartial decision-making.  Final approval of WSDOT’s proposed Section 408 modifications shall be at the CORPS’s Director of Civil Works level.  In order to ensure that funds provided to the CORPS pursuant to this MASTER AGREEMENT will not impact its impartial decision-making, the following procedures will apply: 


a. The CORPS will comply with all applicable laws and regulations.  


b. Section 214 funds provided pursuant to this MASTER AGREEMENT will be expended only to provide for priority review and processing of PROJECT related Section 408 applications.  


c. Though the CORPS will expedite its processing of PROJECT related Section 408 matters by reason of this MASTER AGREEMENT, it will not eliminate or truncate any evaluation or decision making processes required for these kinds of discretionary actions. 


d. Draft technical documents or draft decision documents resulting from CORPS efforts funded pursuant to this MASTER AGREEMENT will be reviewed and approved by one or more CORPS reviewers not so funded.  


e.  No funds received by the CORPS pursuant to this Section 214 Agreement shall be expended for the Portland District Commander’s or the Division Commander’s evaluation, consideration, or recommendation to the CORPS’s Director of Civil Works regarding the PROJECT’s proposed Section 408 modifications. 


f. All final CORPS PROJECT related Section 408 decisions made in connection with matters funded pursuant to this Section 214 MASTER AGREEMENT shall be made publicly available on the Portland District web page.  


B.
Responsibilities of the WSDOT


1. Upon execution of each TAD, WSDOT will transmit to the CORPS a funding amount as provided in ARTICLE III - AUTHORIZATION OF WORK – TASK ASSIGNMENTS above, per the provisions further described in Article VI – FUNDING, below. 


2. WSDOT will coordinate with the CORPS, through their Principal Representative or engineering consultant, a schedule of required submittals and reviews.


3. WSDOT will submit, through their Principal Representative or engineering consultant, all required engineering and environmental documents required by the Section 408 guidance provided by the CORPS including an Independent External Peer Review report.


ARTICLE VI - FUNDING


The WSDOT funding source is Federal Highway Administration (FHWA) National Highway System (NHS) Program funds, authorized under SAFETEA-LU Section(s): 1101(a)(2), 1103, 6006 and 23 USC 103, 104(b)(1).

WSDOT shall pay all costs associated with the CORPS’s provision of services under this MASTER AGREEMENT as described in ARTICLE II - SCOPE. The full budgetary estimate of cost to support the services to be provided by the CORPS is $2,300,000. The sum total of all TAD authorizations shall not exceed this amount without a supplement to this MASTER AGREEMENT.  

Funds for the services to be provided by the CORPS shall be provided by a check or electronic deposit payable to “FAO, USAED PORTLAND”.  Funds will be deposited with the US Treasury prior to incurrence of any obligation by the CORPS.


If the CORPS forecasts its actual costs under this MASTER AGREEMENT to exceed the amount of funds available, it shall promptly notify WSDOT of the amount of additional funds necessary to complete the work.  WSDOT shall either provide the additional funds to the CORPS by means of an additional TAD, TAD Amendment, or the PARTIES will agree to terminate this MASTER AGREEMENT.  See Article X – CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS AND TERMINATION for additional information on termination of this MASTER AGREEMENT.


Within 90 (ninety) calendar days of completing all anticipated work covered by this MASTER AGREEMENT, the CORPS shall conduct an accounting to determine the final actual costs of all work previously authorized by TADs.  Within 30 (thirty) calendar days of completion of this accounting, the CORPS shall return to WSDOT any funds advanced in excess of the actual costs as then known, or WSDOT shall provide any additional funds necessary to cover the actual costs as then known. The processes described in ARTICLE III – AUTHORIZATION OF WORK – TASK ASSIGNMENTS shall be followed to make a final adjustment to actual costs. Such an accounting shall in no way limit WSDOT’s duty to pay for any PROJECT related costs which may become known after the final accounting.


ARTICLE VII - APPLICABLE LAWS


This MASTER AGREEMENT and all documents and actions pursuant to it shall be governed by the applicable statutes, regulations, directives, and procedures of the United States. If the applicable statutes, regulations, directives and procedures of the United States are silent on, or defer to the appropriate state, the applicable statutes, regulations, directives and procedures of the State of Washington shall apply.

Venue - In the event that either Party deems it necessary to initiate legal action or proceedings to enforce any right or obligation under this MASTER AGREEMENT, the PARTIES agree that any such action or proceedings shall be brought in Thurston County Superior Court. Further, the PARTIES agree that each will be solely responsible for payment of its own attorney fees, witness fees, and other associated costs.

ARTICLE VIII - DISPUTE RESOLUTION


As a condition precedent to a party bringing any suit for breach of this MASTER AGREEMENT, that party must first notify the other party in writing of the nature of the purported breach of this MASTER AGREEMENT and seek in good faith to resolve the dispute through negotiation.  If the PARTIES cannot resolve the dispute through negotiation, they may agree to a mutually acceptable method of non-binding alternative dispute resolution with a qualified third party acceptable to both PARTIES.  Each party shall pay an equal share of any costs for the services provided by such a third party as such costs are incurred.  The existence of a dispute shall not excuse the PARTIES from performance pursuant to this MASTER AGREEMENT.


ARTICLE IX - LIABILITY AND HOLD HARMLESS

The PARTIES shall protect, defend, indemnify, and hold harmless each other and their employees, authorized agents, and/or contractors, while acting within the scope of their employment as such, from any and all costs, claims, judgments, and/or awards of damages (both to persons and/or property), arising out of, or in any way resulting from, each Party’s obligations to be performed pursuant to the provisions of this MASTER AGREEMENT. The PARTIES shall not be required to indemnify, defend, or hold harmless the other Party if the claim, suit, or action for injuries, death, or damages (both to persons and/or property) is caused by the negligence of the other Party; provided that, if such claims, suits, or actions result from the concurrent negligence of (a) the CORPS, its employees, authorized agents, or contractors and (b) WSDOT, its employees or authorized agents, or involves those actions covered by the Federal Tort Claims Act or RCW 4.24.115, the indemnity provisions provided herein shall be valid and enforceable only to the extent of the negligence of each Party, its employees, authorized agents, and/or contractors.


ARTICLE X - CHANGES, MODIFICATIONS AND TERMINATION


This MASTER AGREEMENT may be modified only by a written SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT through mutual consent of the PARTIES.  Either party may terminate this MASTER AGREEMENT by providing written notice to the other party.  The termination shall be effective upon the sixtieth (60th) calendar day following notice, unless a later date is set forth. Provisions shall be made to negotiate the closing of any open TADs. In the event of termination, WSDOT shall continue to be responsible for all costs incurred by the CORPS’ for obligations under this MASTER AGREEMENT through the effective date of termination, and for the costs of closing out any open TADs.  

If this MASTER AGREEMENT is terminated prior to the CORPS’ completion of the processing of WSDOT’s major modification application, the CORPS’ remaining work on WSDOT’s major modification application will be handled like that of any other applicant requesting a major levee modification.


ARTICLE XI - AUDITS, INSPECTION AND RETENTION OF RECORDS


The WSDOT, the Washington State Auditor’s Office, and/or the federal government, and any of their authorized representatives, shall have full access to, and the right to examine, during normal business hours, and as often as they deem necessary, all of the CORPS’s records with respect to the WORK provided by this MASTER AGREEMENT and/or any TAD issued under this MASTER AGREEMENT. Such representatives shall be permitted to audit, examine, and make excerpts or transcripts from such records and to make audits of all contracts, invoices, materials, payrolls, and other matters pursuant to the services provided by this MASTER AGREEMENT and/or any TAD. All documents, papers, accounting records, and other material pertaining to costs incurred in connection with the services shall be retained by the CORPS for six (6) years after the all work provided under this MASTER AGREEMENT is complete. Copies thereof shall be furnished if requested. 


If any litigation, claim or audit is commenced, the records and accounts along with supporting documentation shall be retained until all litigation, claim and/or audit findings have been resolved even though such litigation, claim or audit continues past the six-year retention period.


ARTICLE XII – INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

The CORPS shall be deemed an independent contractor for the services to be provided under this MASTER AGREEMENT, and the employees of the CORPS or any of its contractors, subcontractors, consultants, and the employees thereof, shall not in any manner be deemed employees of the WSDOT.

This MASTER AGREEMENT shall not affect any pre-existing or independent relationships or obligations between WSDOT and the CORPS.


ARTICLE XIII - SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this MASTER AGREEMENT is determined to be invalid or unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall remain in force and unaffected to the fullest extent permitted by law and regulation.


ARTICLE XIV - EFFECTIVE DATE


This MASTER AGREEMENT shall become effective when signed by both WSDOT and the CORPS. 

SIGNATURES:

		WASHINGTON STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

		UNITED STATES ARMY
CORPS OF ENGINEERS



		

____________________________________

		

_____________________________________



		Nancy Boyd, P.E., L.E.G.
WSDOT Director
Columbia River Crossing Project

		John W. Eisenhauer
Colonel, Corps of Engineers
Portland District Engineer



		
____________________________________

		
_____________________________________



		Date

		Date



		

		



		Approved As To Form:


____________________________________

		Approved:


_____________________________________



		Washington State Asst. Attorney General

		USACE Legal



		
____________________________________

		
_____________________________________



		Date

		Date



		

		



		

		





� 33 U.S.C. § 408 provides authority to the Secretary of the Army to grant permission for the alteration or modification of Corps projects when in the judgment of the Secretary such alteration or modification will not be injurious to the public interest and will not impair the usefulness of the project.
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


· the WSDOT’s fund citation, and the CORPS’s fund citation upon which the cited funds expire for obligation purposes;


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



		

		



		

		



















		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		



		

		

		

		

		

		





EXHIBIT #1 TASK ASSIGNMENT DOCUMENT TEMPLATE


� 33 U.S.C. § 408 provides authority to the Secretary of the Army to grant permission for the alteration or modification of Corps projects when in the judgment of the Secretary such alteration or modification will not be injurious to the public interest and will not impair the usefulness of the project.










DRAFT


 Page 1 of 2


Agreement No.
(To be filled in by Agreement Manager)


Master Interagency Agreement
Task Assignment Document


Task No.


Amendment No.
Project Title Task Start Date


Amendment Date


SR No. County(s) Task End Date


Agency Office and Address WSDOT Project Office and Address


City State Zip Org. Mailstop Fax


Agency Project Manager WSDOT Project Manager


Phone Email Phone Email


Funding This section required if there is Fed. Aid Part.


Work Order No. Org. Code Amount Fed. Aid Part.? Fed. Aid Project No. Fed. Aid Part. %


 Yes  No


 Yes  No


 Yes  No


 Yes  No


 Yes  No


 Yes  No


 Yes  No


A. Previous Task Total C. Total Task Amount 
(Task total: A+B=C)


B. This Task or Amendment Amount 


Agency WSDOT
Agreement Manager/Signing Authority Agreement Manager


Address Address


Phone Email Phone Email







DRAFT


 Page 2 of 2


Agreement No.
(To be filled in by Agreement Manager)


Master Interagency Agreement
Task Assignment Document


Task No.


Amendment No.
Short description of work (Attach scope detail as attachment 1):


Attachment 1 is hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein.


Budget and estimate of cost (Describe or attach detailed estimate of cost as attachment 2):


Attachment 2 is hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein.


Special Provisions (Describe or attach any special provision as attachment 3, if none write N/A):


Attachment 3, if any, is hereby incorporated as if fully set forth herein.


All terms and conditions of the Master Agreement are in full effect for this task assignment document.


Approval Signatures – NOTE: Two original signed documents are required.


Agency Date WSDOT Agreement Manager Date


Print name and title Print name and title


Agency Other Date WSDOT Project Manager Date


Print name and title Print name and title











From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Wills, Heather; Dilley, Doyle
Cc: Latcu, Misty M NWP; Berger, Edmund HNWP
Subject: Section 214 and Section 408 Applicants (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, September 14, 2012 2:12:57 PM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Just wanted to make sure that I passed onto you guidance that we have from our HQ office
regarding Section 214 funds and if WSDOT is funding the section 408 effort then they will
need to be the applicant for the Section 408 permit.
 
1.  Funds can be accepted from a non-Federal public entity but those funds can
only be expended on a project or activity of that entity for a public purpose. 
Hence the entity must be the applicant and the project or activity must be
solely for a public purpose.  Funds cannot be directed to a project with a
private component and/or a private applicant/co-applicant.
 
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
mailto:Misty.M.Latcu@usace.army.mil
mailto:Edmund.H.Berger@usace.army.mil


From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Wills, Heather; John.McAvoy@dot.gov; Saxton, Steve; Strickler, Kris; Morrow, Steve
Cc: Hicks, Laura L NWP
Subject: Section 408 Guidance Documents (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, August 17, 2012 1:55:02 PM
Attachments: Implementation Guidance-Using Section 214 for Section 408 eval 6-18-10 (2).pdf

Section 408 Clarification Guidance Nov 08.pdf
2006 Section 408 Policy and Procedural Guidance.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
All,
Per your request today, attached are the Section 408 guidance documents and Section 214
authority for Section 408 permits.
Have a good weekend,
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
Date: Tuesday, September 18, 2012 11:01:12 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Heather,
In preparation for the 26th meeting, could you please provide me with a list of attendee
names?  I will get everyone 30 day passes.  We should also discuss at some point what we’d
like to see for an agenda.  I am working from my Dad’s place in Lapine Wed-Fri, maybe we
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
Date: Wednesday, September 19, 2012 7:17:21 AM

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
you by the USCG?  Unfortunately, I still don’t have the funding question resolved.  What I
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
Subject: Tentative: Columbia River Treaty Discussion w/CRC (UNCLASSIFIED)

I think Jeff and Jay will be attending this meeting.  I have a conflict.  However, if they cannot attend then I will miss my conflict
meeting.

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILLSH
mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil


From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Wills, Heather
Subject: Tuesday (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, July 13, 2012 11:01:49 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Heather,
 
The rules on taking visitors in GOV’s has flip flopped back and forth over the years, so I
checked with our office of counsel and they said that I couldn’t have you drive with us…
sorry!
 
On another subject, for the meeting on Monday, I wanted to let you know that we will have
our attorney, Ed Berger attend, since they are the ones that will need to give their blessing on
the agreement.
 
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
Cc: Lyman, Jay; Strickler, Kris
Date: Saturday, July 14, 2012 9:16:58 AM

Hi Marci,

I apologize for not getting these names to you earlier.  I had them yesterday afternoon, but was
driving.  Below is who will be on the Yaquina; they are all US Citizens.

Ray (legally Charles Ray) Griffin
John Weisen
Ben Anderson
Heather Wills

We will meet you at 8am at the following address:
NOAA
Marine Operations Center, Pacific
2002 SE Marine Science Drive
Newport, OR 97365-5229

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
mailto:LymanJ@columbiarivercrossing.com
mailto:StricklerK@columbiarivercrossing.com


From: Wills, Heather
To: marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
Subject: USACE NEPA 8-8-12 Mtg Summary.docx
Date: Thursday, October 04, 2012 3:30:30 PM
Attachments: USACE NEPA 8-8-12 Mtg Summary.docx

HI Marci,
 
I wanted to let you know that I rephrased some of your edits to be more aligned with the tone of
the notes.  For instance, rather than citing the back and forth between you and Rayann related to
“your problem, my problem” I just simply stated that there would be an impact to schedule.  It is
everyone’s issue if there is a schedule impact.  Also, I deleted the stuff related to “asking Byron to
leave”.  He left because we need to have a protected conversation with our attorneys and it
doesn’t add anything to say “he was asked”. 
 
Finally, I deleted your note related to the CA not being for the EIS.  By definition, a Cooperating
Agency is for the NEPA process.  There were two different acceptance letters – one was a signature
to participate on InterCEP, which was our environmental process.  The second one was as a
Cooperating Agency for NEPA – a CA is only for NEPA.  Does that make sense?
 
Anyway, I wanted to send to you first before I sent out to the group so you know.
 
I feel strongly about having notes that don’t show a snippy back and forth and the CA is really just a
definition confusion.
 
Let me know if there is a concern.
Sorry for taking so long.
 
Heather

mailto:/O=CRC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WILLSH
mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
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		MEETING:

		USACE and CRC NEPA and Schedule



		MEETING DATE:

		August 8, 2012



		ATTENDEES:

		Ted Uyeno, FTA

Randy Overton, USCG

Mike Ott, USACE

Steve Saxton, FTA

Gretchen Smith, USACE

Steve Morrow, CRC

Byron Woltersdorf, MCDD (Left after expressing his levee concerns)

Misty Latcu, USACE

Jerry Otto, USACE

Rayann Speakman, FHWA

John McAvoy, FHWA

Ed Berger, USACE

Marci Johnson, USACE

Jodi Marshall, USACE

Nancy Ellen, FTA

Heather Wills, CRC





		FROM:

		Seth English-Young





Action items are in bold. First and last names of meeting attendees are used only in the first instance in these notes.

Meeting Summary



John McAvoy stated that the focus of today’s meeting is the USACE 408 process and how the project impacts the levee. USACE has illustrated concerns over the existing NEPA document and how it gets adopted into the respective 408 and 404 processes. This meeting will allow the attendees to hear the additional concerns USACE has. The hope is that CRC and USACE can come to an agreement today on NEPA elements of the process, then talk about how to move forward. If there is time after that then CRC and USACE can talk about the schedule and the Federal Dashboard (dashboard).

Marci Johnson stated that Mr. McAvoy mentioned the levee impacts, but the USACE would like bring navigation into this discussion as well. Rayann Speakman stated that CRC would like to focus on the levee impacts. Misty Latcu replied that the navigation impacts are more immediate.  Ms. Johnson said that to get to agreement, USACE would need navigation and levee included in the discussion. 

Ms. Speakman said that she has spoken to USACE and USCG counsel. A number of attorneys came to the conclusion that the information needed for a NEPA decision may be different than what is needed for the permit approval.  There is an understanding of critical distinctions. She asked if there is concern that our NEPA document is inadequate. Ms. Johnson said for USACE needs we believe the NEPA is incomplete. Ms. Speakman added that CRC cannot enter into permitting process if they have an inadequate NEPA document, so parties need to be careful with language that is being used. 

Heather Wills stated that the CRC NEPA document was for FHWA and FTA’s decision and it is adequate for that decision.  

Mr. McAvoy said that the intent of being a cooperating agency (CA) is it allows the CA to adopt the NEPA document in their action. His understanding is that USACE says that they do not feel that they can adopt the document for their decision.

Ms. Johnson asked for more discussion about being a CA.

Mr. McAvoy said that the intention of the CRC NEPA process was to produce a document that could be adopted by USACE-maybe it missed the mark. Ms. Latcu said one of the issues is that the document does not address the impacts for the permitting actions that project would go through. There are gaps in that document. Mr. Berger asked if USACE can state that the document is insufficient for Corps purposes. Ms. Speakman said that project did not have all the information that is necessary for the 408 process included in the CRC document. Ms. Johnson added that there is only one sentence in the EIS about impacts.  There are other impacts that aren’t covered. Ms. Wills said that the project didn’t have that level of detail and Ms. Johnson said that USACE believes CRC should have had that level of detail.

 Ms. Speakman outlined the different processes on the whiteboard. She said there is the CRC NEPA ROD, then later there is USACE NEPA and there is also USACE 408 approval. CRC believes that they have examined everything needed for the USACE NEPA. Ms. Johnson responded that USACE looks at NEPA according to their attorneys as if USACE had written the document.

Ms. Speakman asked if USACE is saying that they need to have final construction plans before they issue the USACE NEPA document. Ms. Johnson replied that USACE does not need final construction plans for NEPA, but will need them to complete the Section 408 process.

Jody Marshall said that USACE Corps has two regulations: The Civil Works regulations that the 408 is linked to and the 404 regulations. The 404 regulations NEPA requirements can have limited scope. The 408 has to consider the civil works realm. 

Ms. Speakman said she wanted to confirm—CRC is going to get a lot of information for the 408 process, but USACE doesn’t need that for their NEPA?  CRC needs to figure out what is needed for the USACE NEPA document. Ms. Johnson said USACE is not asking for any additional design plans, but there are flood risk issues, water quality issues, emergency response. CRC will have huge impact. Ms. Wills replied that the USACE 408 approval process does not allow us to increase risk. Jerry Otto agreed that CRC cannot increase risk. 

Ms. Johnson said that USACE is looking for narrative—a discussion of the impacts. Steve Morrow said to discuss those impacts, CRC would need a level of design that is higher than was available at NEPA. Mr. McAvoy added that the level of design that happens post 30% allows the engineers to make proper decisions on what that impact is going to be. 

Mike Ott said there is an inherent risk the moment you modify an existing system.  Recognizing that there is a risk and trying to document that risk is the appropriate level of detail for the USACE. 

Ms. Johnson said she is trying to help CRC understand that this is a USACE division and headquarters decision—if the local USACE does not believe that the impacts were discussed, then division and headquarters can’t make the decision.

Ms. Speakman suggested that CRC will be producing a re-evaluation to evaluate the additional information generated through the various approval and permitting processes, and suggested that the re-evaluation combined with the original CRC NEPA document would be sufficient for the USACE and USCG NEPA decisions. FTA and FHWA re-evaluation regulations allow the USDOT agencies to look at new information that is provided through permitting. Provided there are not new significant impacts, then the agencies can determine that original document was adequate. She said that FTA and FHWA believe that 1) their NEPA document was adequate as it evaluated impacts to levees and navigation, and 2) they can do a re-evaluation for any new information gathered from the 408 approval process.

 Ms. Johnson added that in the re-evaluation, USACE needs more than what is in the document right now. USACE can work with CRC for what is needed to be included in the re-evaluation. Ms. Wills stated that since the 408 approval process will not allow an increase in risk with alterations to the federal project (levee or navigation channel), the outcome cannot be a new significant impact, therefore CRC can document this information in a re-evaluation process.  

Ms. Marshall said that the meeting also needs to cover the navigation issue, because with the bridge height, USACE cannot do their upriver dredging.

There was a discussion of what issues needed to be covered in the re-evaluation. Ed Berger stated that there needed to be recognition of the big issues. Gretchen Smith said she did not think there was enough info gathered (for the USACE needs) about flood plain impacts if there was a levee breach—the focus was on the structure itself. Also, are communities displaced or are there environmental impacts specific to the levee. Other impacts to be covered are hydraulic, flood plain, flood risk, water quality and emergency response. Byron Woltersdorf added that a major MCDD issues is whether during construction that MCDD has the ability to get in and flood fight like they need to. There are blanket statements that can be made to cover this. Ms. Smith added that the re-evaluation needs to look at impacts during construction and after construction.

When asked, Jerry Otto stated that the standard that the levee must be built to varies by project--500 or 100 year flood level.

Ms. Speakman said that CRC talked about the re-evaluation with USCG lawyers, and they agreed that CRC can go through re-evaluation and that will suffice. She added that the USACE ROD would be after the re-evaluation, so when USACE adopts its ROD, it would incorporate CRC’s re-evaluation. 

Ms. Latcu asked if USCG’s plan is to adopt the CRC EIS and whatever comes out of the reevaluation. Ms. Speakman answered that if through the re-evaluation there are no new significant impacts identified, then USCG would issue its ROD after the re-evaluation. 

Ms. Johnson re-stated that there needs to be a discussion of navigation. Ms. Speakman said that CRC  would likely do two re-evaluations: one for navigation impacts and one for levee impacts. Ms. Smith asked if the re-evaluation would look at all alternative or just the selected alternative and Ms. Speakman answered just the selected alternative.

The topic of Cooperating Agency  (CA) status came up. (Note: CRC sent a letter in 2005 asking USACE if they would be a CA. USACE sent a letter in 2009 stating that they would be a CA. Both letters are attached). 

Ms. Marshall stated that the USACE regulatory branch agreed to be CA, but that does not cover 408. Ms. Wills said that the letter that CRC received from USACE said it covered both Clean Water Act and Rivers and Harbors Act. Ms. Marshall said she would defer to the attorneys. Ms. Latcu said that since the regulatory branch signed it, then it doesn’t cover 408. Ms. Speakman said that FHWA has been in that situation before and they ended up being comfortable being a CA where the intent of the CEQ regulations surrounding CA status have been met.

Ms. Johnson said that, unfortunately, the regulatory branch took action from 2005 and went with it. The guidance on 408 came out in 2006. What happened was the CA was focused on the regulatory office. Ms. Wills said the InterCEP agreement was in 2006, and it was signed by Colonel Donovan. Ms. Johnson said that there were things that shouldn’t have happened and USACE admits that. 

Ms. Marshall brought up the navigation impacts. She said the USACE has issues on how to get their equipment upstream. Ms. Speakman asked if CRC fixed that issue, is USACE still worried about CA status. Her view is that USACE walked and talked like a CA, so they were a CA. She said that CRC is going to address USACE concerns for levee. If CRC took care of the navigation impacts, then would that solve USACE problem?

Ms. Marshall asked what the CRC navigation impacts are. Mr. Morrow said that the USACE 408 approval 408 precludes any adverse impacts--that is the purpose of it. Ms. Marshall asked if the re-evaluation would consider raising the height of the bridge.

Mr. Ott stated that USACE is concerned with the dredge itself and the safety of the crew navigating during construction. He asked if, long term, will this project affect the ability to do the dredging upstream.  Ed Berger added the concern about maintaining the navigation channel. 

Ms. Johnson said that CRC should do the re-evaluation for the bridge height and one for levee and navigation impacts, and USACE can use them to supplement their NEPA needs. Ms. Marshall added that they could use them if they meet the USACE needs and the HQ agrees with them. She asked if USACE needs to recirculate the NEPA document. CEQ states that if an agency is a CA and the document meets the agency needs, then you can adopt. However, if it doesn’t meet adopting agency needs, then you have to recirculate as a draft and a final. Ms. Wills said that if the navigation impact analysis determines that there are significant impacts then CRC would have to recirculate the NEPA document.

Ms. Marshall said that the USACE regulatory branch is a CA, her division is not. Ms. Latcu said they want to make sure they are complying with procedures in case there is litigation. Ms. Wills said she didn’t understand the risk of USACE saying that they are a CA. Ms. Latcu said that someone could say USACE cannot adopt the NEPA without recirculating.

Ms. Marshall said that the regulatory branch became cooperating agency before 408 came into play. Ms. Johnson said that her branch didn’t feel like they were a CA, but regulatory might have. Last fall, they asked CRC not to issue the ROD, but they felt like they were ignored. Ms. Marshall said CEQ talks about how a CA should be engaged in the process. Ms. Speakman said she understands and FHWA has been in that situation. She believes that the USACE concerns can be addressed through the re-evaluation process. If USACE cannot consider themselves a CA, they need to think about what that means for the schedule and talk to CRC about it.  Ms. Marshall said that if USACE is not a CA, they would have to recirculate the document. The best case scenario is figure out how USACE can be a CA and incorporate your document. The worst case scenario is USACE cannot be a CA and they would have to recirculate the EIS. Ed Berger said that plaintiffs are not going to care if USACE are a CA. Whichever way USACE decides, they need to make sure the administrative record is pristine. There was a discussion about the impact to schedule related to additional NEPA review.  All agreed there would be an impact. 

Ms. Love said that CRC couldn’t foresee that there would be the 408 issues. Ms. Johnson said that was USACE’s issue. CRC’s coordination was done in good faith.

Nancy Ellen brought up the topic of schedule. The CRC project will be a dashboard project. She knows that the Office of Management and Budget will circle back with schedule. She asked if everyone is comfortable with the schedule. Ms. Marshall said that USACE will need to discuss that internally. As far as the dashboard, the 408 and 404 approvals are contingent on NEPA decision. Ms. Ellen said that there is a worst case scenario and whatever schedule USACE sign off on can incorporate the worst case scenario. Once the milestones go up on the dashboard, every agency is going to meet those milestones.

Ms. Johnson said that USACE needs a schedule from CRC that details milestones, so they can work out the schedule on their end.  Ms. Ellen said that she is nervous that the schedule will go up on the dashboard before USACE can get to a level of comfort. She asked if the USACE needs extra time in this schedule. Ms. Speakman added that the USCG has same concerns and they have been able to work out their schedule. It can mean heavy lifting on the project sponsor. If the CRC can do what it needs to do, then can the USACE agree to the schedule? Ms. Johnson said that they are looking for schedule that works for them. They will need to see that to agree to it.

John McAvoy suggested that the group wrap up the levee discussion.  Ms. Wills stated that CRC will be doing a reevaluation and it will include language levee impacts. With levee approval being three years out CRC will not have the level of design to discuss all the information that will be obtained for the 408 approval process. CRC will also do a re-evaluation for navigation impacts. The outcome of that re-evaluation will determine what CRC needs to do moving forward.

Ms. Johnson said they believe there is more info needed regarding levee and navigation impacts. She asked if USACE concerns would be wrapped into your re-evaluations and Ms. Wills answered yes. The re-evaluations will look at new information, compare it to the EIS, and will address the changes in the project.

There will likely be three re-evaluations total: bridge height, navigation and dredging, and levee.

The discussion moved back to navigation impacts.

Mr. Ott listed some of the concerns that USACE has. He said that there is an operations and maintenance concern and there is concern of realigning the channel elsewhere. There are upstream dredging concerns. Moving the channel might require public comment and it might require a congressional action.  Ms. Johnson asked if there are environmental concerns. Mr. Ott said the water quality aspect will be covered in Hydraulics and Hydrology piece. There could be secondary concerns regarding the USACE biological opinion for the Columbia River deepening project.  Ms. Marshall added that there could be additional shoaling—USACE did not forecast shoaling and it would need to be figured out. Mr. Morrow said there won’t be adverse effects from the CRC or else we couldn’t get a 408 approval. Mr. Ott said that if there are any changes to the navigation channel, then USACE and CRC will need to coordinate. And if USACE moves the channel and there are secondary effects, then that will need to be look at also. Ms. Marshall said that whenever USACE has an EIS and BO and Water Quality certifications, USACE need to be consistent with those commitments in those documents. 


USACE mentioned another example of a navigation issue, if USACE begins maintaining the channel to that authorized additional depth, then what does that mean? Mr. Morrow said that during the bridge demolition if pilings in the riverbed were exposed or less than 5 feet below the authorized depth, they would be removed. Mr. Ott said that if the channel is dug deeper there would have to be side slope adjustments.

Ms. Johnson said that USACE can provide Hydraulics and Hydrology concerns to CRC once they are vetted through the USACE district office.

Mr. Morrow said that CRC is in process of preparing their scope and budget and schedule with their 408 consultant and he handed out the draft 408 schedule. He said the dates don’t correspond, but he asked if USACE thought the durations were OK. Ms. Johnson said that USACE will look at the durations and get back to CRC. 

Mr. McAvoy explained about the federal dashboard support website—the MAX site. The MAX site has activities and permits section then supporting documentation site. On the MAX site there is a single line for permit, start and finish date. I think what happened was there was new documentation on the site, but people were referencing the old supporting documentation. Now the MAX site matches the supporting documentation.

Ms. Latcu said I have concerns about the 404 permits. If there are going to be two then the first project needs to have independent utility from the second. The application must be for the bridge replacement with no light rail on the bridge. The LRT brings in the levee impacts. First permit would have no LRT. If USACE is going to give the bridge approval in 2014; then they should not be entertaining any LRT documentation prior to 2014. Ms. Speakman said that this would be something to discuss with Shawn Zinzser and Dominic Yballe. 

Ms. Johnson said that the USCG has committed to have their permit decision in 2013. Mr. Yballe would have a letter of intent by August 31, 2013 so USCG could get permit out by Sept 2013. Ms. Wills said that CRC does not have a problem moving that date out.

Ms. Marshall asked if there will be two NEPA documents for the 408. Ms. Love said that FHWA looks at this that if they have a NEPA document that even if it has different phases, it would clear the whole project for NEPA.

Mr. Morrow asked why does the USACE require two 404 for two 408. Why not just one 404 for two 408?

Ms. Marshall said that if USACE is making a decision on one element but not the whole project, it appears pre-decisional. USACE’s NEPA document needs to contain all the information for each decision. Ms. Latcu said that for USACE’s permitting action they cannot segment what they authorize. She said that to issue the bridge 404 permit, then the LRT would need to be uncertain. Ms. Marshall said that USACE needs to think about it as two NEPA decisions (for two 408 and 404 permits)

Steve Saxton said he is uncomfortable with the idea that LRT is uncertain. Ms. Latcu said that any submittals on the mainland connector permit need to be after USACE issues the 408 approval and 404 permit for the bridge.

Ms. Johnson said that USACE asked to move the 408 anticipated approval dates out.  Mr. McAvoy said that he heard that USACE HQ agreed with the dates on the paper. Ms. Johnson said the first one is July (2013), and the second is August (2014). USACE wanted them moved. Mr. McAvoy said his understanding is that only date that changed was Section 9 General Permit for mainline bridge from August 31, 2013 to September 30, 2013. Ms. Johnson said that USACE asked for draft 408 approval and final 408 approval dates. The final 408 approval for the river crossing needs to change to July 30, 2014. This would allow for time in case USACE needs to go to worst case scenario. 

Mr. McAvoy said that USACE does not need to add time. They need to remember who is asking USACE for the expedited schedule, it is not CRC or FHWA or FTA, it’s the White House. Ms. Ellen said this project is a federal priority and there will be heavy lifting. Ms. Wills said that CRC will work with USACE to make the schedule.

Ms. Marshall said that she doesn’t know how USACE is being funded, but everyone has to take into account when that funding arrives, we have to think how we are going to address the expedited schedule. To tighten the schedule you need to either add more resources or more money. Ms. Johnson added that she will need to see the contract to see the funding. USACE is close to having to stop work.  The USACE Portland district is funded by projects. As of September 30, 2012 USACE will have no more funding to work on the CRC project. Ms. Speakman added that CRC does not want to hold up the schedule for funding issues.

Randy Overton said that there needs to be a statement of principles put onto the MAX dashboard, then if the statement of principles are not met, then USCG cannot meet this schedule. There are issues that need to be on the dashboard for USCG to agree to the dashboard (navigational impact analysis and alternatives analysis). USCG is looking for timeline for this analysis. USCG needs to know the timeline of the re-evaluation. He asked that if CRC does not know now, when will they know. All these things are contingent with agreeing with dashboard dates. 

Ms. Latcu said that the difference in dates from first 404 and second 404 is only a year and asked why the CRC project couldn’t just have one permit. Ms. Wills stated that CRC is going to get a design builder on board, and to minimize risk and cost CRC want all Tier I permits in hand to get the design builder on board.

Ms. Latcu said that if July 30, 2014 is the date for bridge 408 approval, then levee impact piece has to wait until after that date. Ms. Wills asked if it was possible to see if there are other projects that are built in phases. Ms. Latcu said usually the phases have independent utility. Ms. Johnson said that CRC can phase their construction, but USACE cannot segment their approval.

Ms. Johnson asked if CRC could provide USACE with a project that has phases with 404 permits.

Ms. Wills said that CRC wants the conditions for the design build contractor’s contract, not necessarily the permit itself. Ms. Johnson said the 408 approvals are OK, but you need to have independent utility for the 404. Mr. Saxton stated that the Full Funding Grant Agreement is for the entire project.

Ms. Johnson said that the USACE will look at schedule and get back to Ms. Wills by end of Thurs. 

Ms. Marshall asked if USACE should assume funding is coming and Ms. Ellen responded yes.

Ms. Johnson: We can’t start talking about levee 408s in this navigation piece since Mr. Woltersdorf left.

Mr. Overton asked Mr. McAvoy to address the question about the impact analysis. USCG cannot approve the dashboard unless the navigation impact analysis is on the schedule. Mr. McAvoy said that they will coordinate after this meeting.

Ms. Johnson said that USACE needs to give CRC their comments on the schedule and their navigational concerns.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Ms. Wills asked USACE when they will respond to CRC about the CA status. Ms. Johnson said she wouldn’t anticipate until next week—they will work on the schedule first.
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From: Lyman, Jay
To: "Johnson, Marci E NWP"
Cc: Wills, Heather
Subject: USCG/CRC meeting today
Date: Thursday, September 27, 2012 6:54:34 AM
Attachments: 120927 USCG-CRC staff meeting.pdf

Navigation Impact Report Outline.pdf
Air draft graphic 120830.pdf
bridge height analysis 100-110.pdf

Marci – I understand you’ll be participating in the CRC progress meeting with the USCG today.  We
will have handouts for those participating in person in Seattle.  In case you’re participating by
phone, I’ve attached the agenda and most of the handouts.  The only exceptions are the draft
appendices for the Navigation Impacts Report (currently in preparation and scheduled to be
delivered on November 2).  They fill up a 4” binder, and are primarily the raw data sheets from the
user surveys.  If you would like a copy of them, we will arrange to have them delivered to you.
 
Thanks,
 
Jay   
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mailto:marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil
mailto:willsh@columbiarivercrossing.com



 1  
 


360/737-2726         503/256-2726 WWW.COLUMBIARIVERCROSSING.ORG 700 WASHINGTON STREET, SUITE 300, VANCOUVER, WA 98660 


 Meeting Agenda 


MEETING TITLE: US Coast Guard/CRC Update/Coordination Meeting 


DATE: Thursday, September 27, 2012, 10:30 a.m. – 12:30 p.m. 


INVITEES: Captain Michael Gardiner, USCG; Commander Daryl Peloquin, USCG; John 
Moriarty, USCG; Randy Overton, USCG; John McAvoy, FHWA; Steve Saxton, 
FTA; Marci Johnson, USACE; Kris Strickler, CRC; Heather Wills, CRC; Jay 
Lyman, CRC 


LOCATION: USCG D13 CHIEF OF STAFF CONF ROOM 


 


AGENDA ITEM LEAD STAFF ACTION 


1.  Introductions Gardiner/ 
Strickler 


 


2.  Update on work to date 


a. Completion of User Data Survey and Vessel Height 
Verification 


b. Initial screening for potentially affected vessels 


c. Analysis of alternative bridge heights 


d. Mitigation discussions and analyses 


Lyman  


3. Review of Navigation Impacts Report Outline Lyman/Wills  


4. Discussion re: mitigation status and needs at time of permit 
application 


Lyman  


5. Next meeting date(s) Gardiner/ 
Strickler 


 


   


 


Handouts: 


1. Potentially Affected Vessels Graphic 


2. Bridge height alternative graphics for 100-110 feet. 


3. Navigation Impacts Report outline 


4. Appendices from Navigation Impacts Report 


b. Detailed Information on Potentially Impacted Users 


c. Other Users Inventoried 


d. River Levels and Bridge Lifts 


e. Interstate Drawbridge Operations Report 


f. Columbia River Water Levels 


 








1 Executive Summary


2 Summary of the Purpose and Need


3 Description of Proposed Project and Heights Considered 


a.       Project as Approved by Record of Decision


i.      Overall Project Description


ii.      Main Span Crossing of the Columbia River


1.       Horizontal Clearance


2.       Pier Locations


iii.      North Portland Harbor


b.      Main Span Bridge Heights Considered


4 Economic Impact of Project


5  Affected Environment


a.     Description of Columbia/Snake River System


b.       Main Channel of the Columbia River


i.      Existing Conditions at the I-5 Bridge


1.       Navigation Channels


2.       Horizontal Navigation Clearance


3.       Vertical Navigation Clearance


c.      North Portland Harbor


i.      Eastern Portion


ii.      Western Portion


iii.      Water Level


6  Current and Future Navigational Uses


b.      River User Data Summary


i.      Methodology


 ii.      Results by vessel class (number of respondents, …)


c.       Future Use Analysis


i.      Intro and Methodology


ii.      Currently Anticipated Future River Uses 


iii. Potential future changes in land use affecting navigation


iv.      Conclusions


7  Impact Analysis 


a.       Factors affecting safe vessel clearance


b.      River Users Potentially Impacted by various Bridge Heights


i.      Methodology


 ii.      Commercial tugs and tows


1.       Fabricators


2.       Bulk shipments


3.       Other?


iii.      Recreational Sailboats and Powerboats


iv.      Marine Contractors


 v.      Federal Government vessels


vi.      Passenger Cruise vessels


vii.      Other


Navigation Impacts Report


Working Draft Outline


a.       Overview of commercial, government, and recreational uses 







c.       Landside impacts and costs at alternative bridge heights


d.      Conclusions


8 Temporary Effects


a.       Main Span Columbia River


i.      Construction sequence and timing


b.      North Portland Harbor


i.      Construction sequence and timing


9 Mitigation for unavoidable long term effects


a.       Main Span Columbia River


 i.      Potential Mitigations by Vessel Class


ii.   Vessel by vessel description of proposed mitigation


b.      North Portland Harbor


Appendix A – Summary of Impacted Users


Appendix B – Detailed Information on Potentially Impacted Users


Appendix C - Other Users Inventoried


Appendix D - River Levels and Bridge Lifts


Appendix E -Interstate Drawbridge Operations Report


Appendix F - Columbia River Water Level 8/15/12


Other Graphics


site plan views of each incremental bridge height showing locations where it 


adds cost, changes an impact or other factor, and (3) areas of concerns where 


something may need to change.
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From: Johnson, Marci E NWP
To: Randall.D.Overton@uscg.mil; Moriarty,John; Wills, Heather
Subject: USS Ranger (UNCLASSIFIED)
Date: Friday, October 05, 2012 11:34:55 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Fairview's bid for USS Ranger fails; Navy selling carrier for scrap instead
Sara Hottman 
The Oregonian
October 04, 2012
 
      The U.S. Navy's Naval Sea Systems Command has decided to sell the decommissioned
USS Ranger aircraft carrier to a scrapyard, ending the USS Ranger Foundation's lengthy
effort to bring the ship to Fairview as a tourist attraction that officials said would bring
350,000 visitors and $46 million annually to the town.
      The years-long effort to create a USS Ranger memorial and museum garnered support
from local city council members, state representatives and Oregon's congressional delegation,
as well as grassroots support, with 130 volunteers, including Ranger veterans, raising more
than $600,000 and opening a USS Ranger Foundation site in Fairview.
      But the aircraft carrier will not settle in the Columbia River.
      "After a lengthy review process, no organization has been able to meet the Navy's
minimum requirements," said Chris Johnson, spokesman for Naval Sea Systems Command.
      The USS Ranger Foundation failed to meet the Navy's minimum Phase 2 requirements to
donate a carrier. Those involved in carrier donation processes say the requirements are
extensive, from a daily cleaning plan to revenue projections.
      But the foundation isn't giving up, said Lonnie Dicus, senior adviser to the USS Ranger
Foundation.
      "While we are certainly disappointed," he said, the foundation will "reconnect with our
partners in this project -- business, civic, political partners -- and come up with a strategy
and ... go back to the Navy with what we hope is a compelling case to continue to work with
us on donating the ship."
      Dicus said the donation was terminated when the foundation missed a deadline to file its
Phase 2 application -- a 1,000-page document that must include site information.
      In July, the development company Columbia Edgewater donated 30 acres of land in and
around the Columbia River, changing the site profile in the application. The foundation was
unable to compile the required information on the new site before the deadline, Dicus said.
      The Navy placed the USS Ranger, decommissioned in 1993, on donation hold in March
2004 upon the request of a group of Northwest Navy veterans, most of whom served on the
Ranger. The group sought out cities willing to adopt the carrier and settled on Fairview.
      The USS Ranger Foundation started its application in 2009 and was given priority to
adopt the carrier in 2010. The Navy would have retained ownership of the carrier.
      Ranger supporters said the massive carrier could attract tourists on their way to
Multnomah Falls and become a Portland attraction positioned in east Multnomah County,
like the former Multnomah Greyhound Park dog racing track in Wood Village and the
McMenamins Historic Edgefield property in Troutdale.
      But critics pointed to seemingly insurmountable obstacles, such as a bridge span across
the Columbia that BNSF Railway Co. would have to temporarily remove and dredging the
Army Corps of Engineers would have to perform in order for the carrier to make it to the site.
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      USS Midway Museum volunteers in San Diego warned the USS Ranger Foundation the
donation wouldn't be easy. The Midway carrier arrived in San Diego after a 12-year
recruitment effort, including 36 state permits and a 3,000-page application, said Scott
McGaugh, marketing director for the museum.
      For now, the USS Ranger will suffer a different fate.
      It is being prepped for scrapping, Johnson said, and soon the Navy will put it up for
private shipbreaking yards to bid on. Whichever yard wins will tow the ship from the Naval
Inactive Ship Maintenance Facility in Bremerton, Wash., and dismantle it to sell as scrap
metal.
      That is, unless the USS Ranger Foundation can win over the Navy.
      "If we didn't think there was a compelling case here, we wouldn't be spending our time on
this," Dicus said. "The fact of the matter is, there's not a lot of downside and there's a lot of
upside for them to work with us."
 
 
 
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
Date: Monday, July 09, 2012 1:07:45 PM

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
To: "marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil"
Subject: Work plan
Date: Friday, September 21, 2012 11:46:00 AM

Hi Marci,
 
I think there was a slight mis-communication about what was in the work plan.  I think we
understood the 408 workflow/schedule that we provided last month at our NEPA meeting to be
the work plan.  We can add some additional text that defines what each step entails and then
produce one for the 404 permit and levee 408.  The levee 408 work plan would probably come
early next year since the schedule for that is so far off.  We will not have this completed by the
principals meeting next Monday or our coordination meeting, but it would be shortly after that.
 
I apologize for the mis-understanding.  The above is what Paula and Matt committed to so we will
get it to you.
 
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
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 7:10:08 AM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
 
Heather,
Beth McDowell will be helping me with the funding support as we move forward with the
project.  She reviewed the agreement and had a couple of concerns regarding the funding as it
relates to the task assignments.  We modified Article III to reflect and help address her
concerns.  Can we add the following to the 4th bullet under Article III (the new text is all in
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
To: "marci.e.johnson@usace.army.mil"; Lyman, Jay; Strickler, Kris; McAvoy, John; Saxton, Steve
Subject: Yaquina Meeting Summary
Date: Tuesday, September 04, 2012 2:53:49 PM
Attachments: 120817 USACE meeting re Yaquina.docx

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

[ADD MEETING SUBJECT]

[image: CRC Project Logo]	Meeting Summary

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

The work plan to address US Coast Guard permit requirements was introduced.  It had been submitted to the USCG the previous day, and comments to the CRC were pending.  It was noted that the project is seeking first to avoid impacts to river navigation, and then minimize and mitigate.  Because alternative bridge heights are currently being evaluated, it is not clear whether the height to be proposed in the permit application will impact the Corps of Engineers dredge Yaquina. However, since the project is on a very tight timeline, it was deemed to be prudent to consider potential mitigation based on an assumed bridge height of 95 ft. above 0 CRD. For the mitigation analysis, Ben Anderson, a naval architect with Art Anderson Associates, was granted permission to board and inspect the Yaquina. He subsequently prepared a conceptual mitigation strategy, which was forwarded to the Corps for their review.

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
Cc: "Gompers, Jerry NWP"
Subject: Yaquina Visit
Date: Monday, July 09, 2012 4:15:41 PM

Hi Marci,
 
I think we would like to get on the Yaquina next Tuesday when it is docked in Newport.  Can we get
drawings of the mast for the ship ahead of time?  This will help our naval contact better
understand what he is investigating.  Also, will the captain or someone with knowledge about the
ship be available to discuss any questions with us?  I think we will have quite a few questions.
 
Thanks for coordinating so quickly with us!
Heather
 
Heather Wills | Environmental Manager
 
Columbia River Crossing Project
o. 360.816.2199 | c. 360.635.1967
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